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EIN: 27-3142265

Brevard HMA Hospice, LLC 00007 RIAAY—m-
EIN: 27-3142339

Brevard HMA Hospitals, LLC (L10000078872)
EIN: 27-3141947

Brevard HMA Nursing Home, LLCw=10006878982 ™
EIN: 27-3142238

Melbourne HMA, LLW

EIN: 27-3142044

Rockledge HMA, LL&ZEIB060078587 T =

EIN: 27-3142075

We would appreciate it if you could add these numbers at your very earliest
convenience as our transaction is set to close tomorrow, October 1. Thank you so
much for your prompt assistance.

Peggy O'Neil, Paralegal

Office of the General Counsel

Health Management Associates, Inc.
5811 Pelican Bay Boulevard, Suite 500
Naples, FL 34108

Direct Phone: 239-552-3584
Switchboard: 239-598-3131

Cell Phone: 239-641-0357

Fax: 239-594-7368

email: pegqy.oneil@hma.com
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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 30, 2010 3:03 PM
To: 'Oneil, Peggy' '

Subject: RE: Please add EIN's to new legal entities

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Stats, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the lavel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

stomer Satisfacti e

From: Oneil, Peggy [mailto: Peggy.Oneil@hma.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 2:58 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Please add EIN's to new legal entities

We recently formed several new legal entities for a business transaction. In
order to obtain licenses for the facilities involved in this transaction, AHCA
needs proof of EIN on the SunBiz website. Please add EIN's to the SunBiz
information page for the following legal entities:

Brevard HMA ALF, LLC (L10000078332)
EIN: 27-3142191

Brevard HMA Diagnostic Imaging, LLC (LJ0000088458)
EIN: 27-3138738

Brevard HMA HME, LLC (L1000008844P)
EIN: 27-3318793

Brevard HMA Holdings, LLC (L10000978352)
EIN: 27-3137706

Brevard HMA Home Health, LLC (LJO000078578)



